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From: edvo-dev3.fa.sender.2 @workflow.mail.em2.cloud.oracle.com <edvo-dev3.fa.sender.2@workflow.mail.em2.cloud.oracle.com>
Sent: 03 May 2021 16:49

TO: Your contact details / email address

| Subject: Oracle Fusion Applications-Welcome E-Mail |

[External]

Dear
Congratulations! Your Oracle Fusion Applications account has been successfully created.
Please follow the link below to reset your password.

https://edvo-dev3.fa.em2.oraclecloud.com:443/hcmUl/faces/ResetPassword?ase.gid=25795fb1aa794af09b8e0bd002d0dcdd

For any issues, contact your system administrator.

Thank You,
Oracle Fusion Applications
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From: edvo-dev3.fa.sender.2@workflow.mail.em2.cloud.oracle.com <edvo-dev3.fa.sender.2@workflow.mail.em2.cloud.oracle.com>
Sent: 03 May 2021 17:06

To:

Subject: Oracle Fusion Applications-Password Reset Confirmation

[External]

Dear

The password for your Oracle Fusion Applications Account - - was recently changed.

If you made this change, you do not need to do anything more.

If you did not make this change, contact your system administrator.

Thank You,
Oracle Fusion Applications
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SIGN IN
ORACLE APPLICATIONS CLOUD

I john.doe@company.com|

Forgot Password
Sign In
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General terms and conditions to access Vopak sourcing events.

Dear Supplier,
‘You are being invited to participate in a sourcing event

All the details related to the sourcing event including scope of work, event types, bid parameters and instructions are
available after accepting the terms below listed.

i
i

Vepak has selected a web-based eSourcing tool, provided by Oracle Cloud to optimize our sourcing related activities.

To access and participate in this event, each participant must have an active Oracle Cloud account provided by Vopak and must be
invited by your Procurement contact at Vopak

‘You may liaise with your Procurement contact at Vopak if you are facing system related issues.
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B¢t Vepak Non-Disclosure Agreement
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Dear Bidders,
You are cordially invited to bid for the Tender :
Tender details and instructions are listed below.
ﬂ Online learning aids explaining how to use this system are available following this link.
You may liaise directly with the owner of this sourcing event at Vopak only for system related issues.

Owner of this tender is :
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Dear Bidders,
You are cordially invited to bid for the Tender :
Tender details and instructions are listed below.
[{ Online learning aids explaining how to use this system are available following this link.
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Dear Bidders,
You are cordially invited to bid for the Tender :
Tender details and instructions are listed below.
H Online learning aids explaining how to use this system are available following this link.

You mav liaise directly with the owner of this sourcing event at Vopak onlv for svstem related issues.
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Section 1. Technical
Section 1. Technical v )

* 1. Total number of years in operation

v

a. 0-5 Years

b.5- 15 Years

c. > 15 Years
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